
Monon Town and Township Public Library  
Board of Trustees  

Meeting Agenda // October 9, 2023, 4PM EST 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Approval of September 11, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes  
3. Claims/Payroll for September 2023/Treasurer’s Report 
4. Librarian’s Report 

 
 

5. Personnel Report  
a. Nothing to report this month.  

 
6. Old Business  

a. 2024 Budget Adoption  
 
 

7. New Business 
a. Door thresholds  
b. Newspaper microfilming/conservation  

 
 
 
 

8. Adjournment 
The next meeting is Monday, November 13, 2023 at 4PM.  



Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, September 11, 2023, 4PM

Present: Austin Stroud, Clark Raver, Desi Kyle, Julie Hart, Rosemary Cooley, Stanley
Minnick, Lexi Taylor, Jennifer Annis
Absent: Desi Kyle
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 4:00PM.

Minutes - Stanley Minnick made a motion to approve the August 14 board meeting
minutes and Julie Hart seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Finances/Treasurer’s Report - Jennifer Annis made the motion to accept the financial
reports, and sign the claims register. Rosemary Cooley seconded the motion. All were
in favor. The motion passed.
.
Librarian’s report - Austin attended a library director’s meeting at the Jasper County
Public Library on August 11. He also attended the Monon Civic Preservation meeting on
August 14, and the All Aboard Monon meeting on August 9.

Austin created a website for the Monon Civic Preservation Society at
http://www.mononpreservation.org

Austin is still working on the DAR grant due on October 31 for the newspapers.

Austin was asked to serve on the Lilly Scholarship Committee by the Community
Foundation of White County. He will be attending a meeting to review applications on
September 21, and then another meeting on September 26 to interview finalists.

Austin had another contractor come by and look at some minor building things that need
addressed.

The automatic door company is scheduled to complete that work on September 25.

We’re fully staffed again, at least for now! Barbara also has decided to continue on with
the cleaning – not just through the end of 2023.

Our circulation numbers likely will be down a lot for the month of September with the
Indiana State Library switching courier services again. The new courier that took over
could not do the job, so they are going back to the old courier. Things should be
resolved by September 18.

http://www.mononpreservation.org/
http://www.mononpreservation.org/


We are planning to participate in the Trunk or Treat on Tuesday, October 31, that is from
5-6. We would like to close at 4:30 that day instead of 5 so we can get down there on
time. We are planning to participate in the Monon Christmas Parade on Saturday,
December 9 at 2pm. We would like to close the library early at 1pm that day to have
time to get in line early. Austin will try to set a date for a staff holiday party that we
usually close for an hour or two before next month’s meeting. Julie Hart made a motion
to approve closing the library early for the Halloween and Christmas events, and Lexi
Taylor seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

From Barbara:

We are kicking off the Pre-School Story time and after school Library Club starting
September 7, 2023. We hope to continue to increase the number of children in
attendance. These programs will run from Sept. 7 through November 16, 2023. A
building Block Party provided by Purdue Extension will be held November 2, 2023. On
Thursday, December 7, 2023, Silly Safaris will be bringing a real reindeer for a fun filled
program. (The cost was too prohibitive to host on the Saturday of the Christmas
Parade.)

The Monon Public Library’s Youth Advisory Group will meet Tuesday, Sept. 19, 2023.
We have several youth interested in this so we are hoping for a good turnout. There will
be a meeting each month through November.

Austin also shared information about adult programs through the Purdue Extension
Office that Edith has scheduled the next few months.

Personnel Report -

Jacqueline Hoover, Part-Time Student Clerk, Began Employment Effective August 31,
2023.

Old Business -
The public hearing was held for the 2024 budget. No one from the public attended.

New Business -

Austin shared a quote and information from AVC on replacing our server and other
necessary things to get our IT up to speed. Austin believes we will have enough to pay
for this out of the Rainy Day funds. Julie Hart made a motion to approve this work out of



the Rainy Day funds, and Jennifer Annis seconded. All were in favor, and the motion
passed.

Rosemary Cooley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:25PM and Stanley
Minnick seconded. All present were in favor, and the motion passed. The next
meeting: Monday, October 9, at 4PM.

_______________________ _______________________
Clark Raver, President Rosemary Cooley, Secretary





























Librarian’s Report – October 9, 2023 
 

The automatic door company fixed the doors on September 25. They also gave us a quote to fix some 
threshold issues with the other doors, which you’ll see under new business.    

We received a $2122.50 check from the Community Foundation of White County to go toward children’s 
programming. This was made possible thanks to the D. Preston & Carolyn K. Calvert Youth Community 
Fund and the White-Carroll Family YMCA Fund. 

You’ll also see a quote on the agenda for conservation and microfilming of one year of newspaper. This 
will spend the rest of the Monon Civic Preservation Society’s grant we received last year, but there will 
be some difference left over (about $1300) that Austin is asking the library to pay for.  

We are planning to participate in the Trunk or Treat on Tuesday, October 31, that is from 5-6. We would 
like to close at 4:30 that day instead of 5 so we can get down there on time.   

We are planning a staff holiday party on Friday, December 15. We would like to pay for lunch out of the 
gift fund and close the library from 12-2 that day.  

We will be at the trunk or treat on October 31 5-6 with the book bike.  

From Edith: 

The Purdue extension office did a program about dementia in September. The October program is on 
decluttering, and it will be Monday, October 16 1-145PM.  On November 13 at 10:30 they'll do a 
program on the opioid crisis.  On December 18 at 11 they'll do a program called cooking under pressure 
- techniques on using electric programmable pressure cookers. 

From Barbara: 

The first graders from Monon Elementary School will be visiting the library on October 27th @ 1:30 PM. 
A story, fun rhymes, and a tour of the library will be part of their visit. 

 





Collection Area September 2023 Circulation September 2022 Circulation September 2021 Circulation
Adult Fiction 184 239 180
Adult Non-Fiction 47 42 39
Adult/Juvenile DVDs/Videos 111 146 101
Adult/Juvenile Audiobooks 1 3 13
Magazines 42 56 44
Juvenile Fiction 158 121 81
Juvenile Non-Fiction 57 15 21
Young Adult/Teen 13 4 14
Video Games 13 6 1
Hoopla 29 27 33
Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio) 283 205 200
Hotspots 19 31 7
Library of Things 0 3 0
Spanish items 7 0 0
Total Circulation (# of checkouts) 964 898 734



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1

Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0061 - RAINY DAY NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $2,500 $2,500

0061 - RAINY DAY NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $25,000

0061 - RAINY DAY NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0

0061 - RAINY DAY Total $27,500 $27,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary of Assistants $63,000 $63,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary of Custodian $7,000 $7,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Salaries and Wages Salary of Librarian $130,000 $130,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $68,000 $68,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Operating Supplies Cleaning and Sanitation Supplies $2,800 $2,800

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES Other Supplies Library Supplies $6,300 $6,300

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services eBook Services & Hoopla $6,000 $6,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Professional Services Professional Services $2,100 $2,100

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Communication and 
Transportation

Communication & Transportation $12,500 $12,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Printing and Advertising Printing & Advertising $500 $500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Insurance Library Insurance $8,600 $8,600

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Utility Services Utility Services $22,500 $22,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repairs & Maintenance $20,500 $20,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Rentals Rentals $100 $100

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Dues, Interest, & Taxes $1,500 $1,500

Budget Form 1 - Budget Estimate
Year:  2024   County:  White    Unit:   Monon Public Library

Page 18/16/2023 10:46:16 AM



Prescribed by the Department of Local Government Finance           
Approved by the State Board of Accounts

       Budget Form No. 1

Fund Department Category Sub-Category Line Item Code Line Item Published Adopted

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Other Services & Charges $30,000 $30,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Other Services and 
Charges

Transfer to LIRF $5,000 $5,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Machinery, Equipment, 
and Vehicles

Furniture/Equipment $15,000 $15,000

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Other Capital Outlays Periodicals and Newspapers $3,500 $3,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Books and Other Media Books $23,500 $23,500

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT CAPITAL OUTLAYS Books and Other Media Nonprint material $12,250 $12,250

0101 - GENERAL          
                       

NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0

0101 - GENERAL Total $440,650 $440,650

2011 - LIBRARY 
IMPROVEMENT 
RESERVE             

NO DEPARTMENT PERSONAL 
SERVICES

Employee Benefits Employee Benefits $2,448 $2,448

2011 - LIBRARY 
IMPROVEMENT 
RESERVE             

NO DEPARTMENT SERVICES AND 
CHARGES

Repairs and Maintenance Repairs & Maintenance $25,000 $25,000

2011 - LIBRARY 
IMPROVEMENT 
RESERVE             

NO DEPARTMENT PROPERTY TAX CAP Property Tax Cap Impact Property Tax Cap Impact $0 $0

2011 - LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT RESERVE Total $27,448 $27,448

UNIT TOTAL $495,598 $495,598

Page 28/16/2023 10:46:16 AM



Personal Services 2023 Operating 2023 Rainy Day 2023 LIRF Total Personal Services 2024 Operating 2024 Rainy Day 2024 LIRF Total
Salary of Librarian 52,000.00$         Salary of Librarians 130,000.00$       
Salary of Assistants 115,000.00$       Salary of Assistants 63,000.00$         
Salary of Custodian 7,500.00$           Salary of Custodian 7,000.00$           
Employee Benefits 64,000.00$         8,239.00$     Employee Benefits 68,000.00$         2,500.00$              2,448.00$     
Total Personal Services 238,500.00$       Total Personal Services 268,000.00$       

Supplies Supplies
Library Supplies 6,250.00$           Library Supplies 6,300.00$           
Cleaning Supplies 2,750.00$           Cleaning Supplies 2,800.00$           
Total Supplies 9,000.00$           Total Supplies 9,100.00$           

Other Services and Charges Other Services and Charges
Professional Services 2,000.00$           Professional Services 2,100.00$           
Communication and Transportation 12,300.00$         Communication and Transportation 12,500.00$         
Printing and Advertising 500.00$               Printing and Advertising 500.00$               
Library Insurance 8,400.00$           Library Insurance 8,600.00$           
Utility Services 22,000.00$         Utility Services 22,500.00$         
Repairs and Maintenance 20,000.00$         25,000.00$            25,000.00$  Repairs and Maintenance 20,500.00$         25,000.00$            25,000.00$  
Rentals 100.00$               Rentals 100.00$               
Dues, Interest, and Taxes 1,250.00$           Dues, Interest, and Taxes 1,500.00$           
Other Services and Charges 18,000.00$         Other Services and Charges 30,000.00$         
Transfer to Library Improvement Reserve 5,000.00$           Transfer to Library Improvement Reserve 5,000.00$           
Ebook Services and Hoopla 6,000.00$           Ebook Services and Hoopla 6,000.00$           
Total Other Services and Charges 95,550.00$         Total Other Services and Charges 109,300.00$       

Capital Outlays Capital Outlays
Furniture and Equipment 15,000.00$         21,749.00$            Furniture and Equipment 15,000.00$         
Books 23,000.00$         Books 23,500.00$         
Periodicals and Newspapers 3,500.00$           Periodicals and Newspapers 3,500.00$           
Nonprint Materials 12,000.00$         Nonprint Materials 12,250.00$         
Total Capital Outlays 53,500.00$         Total Capital Outlays 54,250.00$         

Total Budget 396,550.00$       46,749.00$            33,239.00$  476,538.00$                  Total Budget 440,650.00$       27,500.00$            27,448.00$  495,598.00$     

4% increase for 2024
495,598.00$                  



Sell

To:

MONON PUBLIC LIBRARY

PO  BOX 305

MONON               , IN  47959-0305

Customer ID

SalesPerson

Ship

To:

SALES QUOTE

MONON PUBLIC LIBRARY

PO  BOX 305

MONON               , IN  47959-0305

Sales Quote Number:
Sales Quote Date:

MONONP

SEAN P. AYERS                 

Page:

13762
10/02/23

1

Ship Via

Terms NET 30 DAYS

8227 Northwest Blvd, #270

Indianapolis, IN. 46278Lafayette, IN. 47901

Phone: 765-423-2610

209 North 5th Street

Phone: 317-228-9470

Fax....: 765-423-2622 Fax....: 317-228-9479

Item No. UnitDescription Quantity

NSTH EA 2404S36 1/2" X 4" X 36"  MIL SADDLE
THRESHOLD

HG07000 EA 2412S36 1/2" X 5" X 36"  MIL SADDLE
THRESHOLD

HG07121 EA 6770SV 36" SWEEP W/ RAIN GUARD
MIL

NSLO EA 124-0384-410 628 RADIUS FACEPLATE
W/WS 

NSMULLABOR 1MULHAUPT'S MKL SERVICE LABOR 

0.00 1,128.00

1,128.00

0.00

0.00

1,128.00

Subtotal:

Invoice Discount:

Total:

Amount Subject to
Sales Tax

Amount Exempt
from Sales Tax

Total Sales Tax:








	MeetingAgenda_10.9.23
	September 11, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes 
	Claims&FinancialReports
	LibrariansReport_10.9.23
	FoundationLetterCheck
	September2023CirculationStats
	Sheet1

	2024BudgetGateway
	2024MononLibraryBudget
	2022_VS_2023Budgets

	MONON PUBLIC LIBRARY - THRESHOLDS
	SignedConservationAgreement_MononLibraryMCPS

